Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/mariiashusharina

github.com/MariyaShusharina

mariya.shushar@gmail.com

Technical Skills

Languages: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript

Version Control: Git, GitHub

API Integration: Fetch API, JSON

Responsive Design: Media Queries, Flexbox, CSS Grid

Testing: Chrome DevTools

Designing Tools: Figma, Photoshop

Languages

English (Upper-Intermediate)

Mariia Shusharina

Front-end developress Podgorica, Montenegro

Summary



Enthusiastic and communicative Web-developer with strong attention to details. Experienced in Front-end web-development with solid foundation in HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

About me

I completed the online course "JavaScript / Front-end" stage0 at "The Rolling Scopes School" established by EPAM https://rs.school/, and continue learning on the next stages to improve my skills.

My English level is Upper-intermediate (6 or B2.1 by Common European Framework) by exam results at the Oxford Center in Podgorica.

Before the Front-end course, I attended many other learning programs as "HTML & PHP" course at Moscow State University (MSU), while I was at high school.

After graduating from school, I enrolled at MSU at CMC (Computational Mathematics and Cybernetics) on a paid basis but had to leave because of multiple circumstances.

Then, I'd continued studying by self-educating and on free courses and had been learning C++, JavaScript, C# for Game Development on Unity, attended English courses and speaking clubs.

In parallel with studies I had been working as freelancer and as a QA tester for an online-store "Stitch-Shop".

After that experience, I had finally found the course from "Rolling Scopes School" and gained currently relevant experience about front-end web-development.

In addition to useful skills, I have knowledge and experience in working with GitHub, and Figma.

Also, I had practice in photo-redacting and making designs (banners etc., including animated) with Photoshop, digital painting (primarily in Paint Tool SAI), 3D-modelling in Blender.

Portfolio

Christmas Shop



JavaScript Game (Snake)



<u>Audio Player</u>



<u>API image Gallery</u>



Experience

The Rolling Scopes School

Front-end developer (Apprenticeship)

June 2024 - Present (7 months)

Remote

Stitch-Shop QA Tester 2021 - 2022 (1 year) Online shop testing

Freelance Web Developer and Student in programming 2018 - 2021 (3 years)

Education

Lomonosov Moscow State University "HTML & PHP" course · (2016 - 2017)

The Rolling Scopes School JavaScript / Front-end · (June 2024 - October 2024)

Oxford Center in Podgorica B2, English · (2023 - 2024)

Lomonosov Moscow State University Computational Mathematics and Cybernetics · (2017 - 2018)

Moscow School №2036 Mathematics (excellent) · (September 2006 - May 2017)

Soft Skills

Communicativeness - able to discuss objectives to find balanced solutions, eager to share experience or explain technical concepts to non-technicians.

Attention to details - responsible about quality of final project with the habit to test my own work.

User Experiense Understanding - willing to build human-friendly applications, with attention to users' needs.